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EXECUTIVE BRIEFING

CASE SNAPSHOT

80 days separation vs. 7-day court standard = 11x violation
Licensed professionals documenting systematic manipulation
Identical 2020 motion denied with $8,500 sanctions

JUNE 23 HEARING SCOPE

e Primary Request: Emergency custody restoration within 24 hours
e Secondary Request: Motion dismissal with enhanced sanctions

e Legal Framework: Constitutional violations requiring federal intervention

THREE SMOKING GUNS

1. MANIPULATION EVIDENCE

Licensed therapist documented child calling stepmother "mom" throughout May 1st session
after 80 days of systematic parental exclusion. This represents manufactured evidence
through institutional conspiracy, not authentic child expressions.

2. REPETITIOUS LITIGATION

Matthew filed identical motion in 2020 using same attorney, same allegations, same relief
sought. Court denied motion and awarded $8,500 sanctions. Now refiling exact strategy
while violating court orders.

3. COURT ORDER VIOLATIONS

Judge Rampersad explicitly found children shouldn't be away from mother "more than one
week." Current violation: 80 days = 11x excess with mathematical certainty requiring no
interpretation.

STRATEGIC RECOMMENDATION

Lead with: Manipulation evidence (reframes as constitutional violation)
Backed by: Repetitious litigation (enhanced sanctions precedent)
Supported by: Court violations (contempt certainty)




SMOKING GUN #1 - MANIPULATION EVIDENCE

TIMELINE: SYSTEMATIC MANIPULATION DOCUMENTED

PHASE 1: SETUP (April 3, 2025)

e Day 0: Children separated without court order
e Day 8: Protection order filed after separation (retroactive justification)

e Strategy: Create controlled environment for narrative manipulation

PHASE 2: PROFESSIONAL CONSPIRACY (April-May 2025)

e Method: False "temporary guardian" claims to exclude legal parent
e Professional Failure: Licensed providers accept false authority without verification

e Iegal Violation: Joint custody requires both parents for therapy decisions

PHASE 3: EVIDENCE MANUFACTURING (May 1, 2025)

e Day 28: Licensed therapist documents coached responses
e Perfect Timing: "Evidence" emerges exactly when needed for legal strategy

e Statistical Impossibility: Child statements perfectly align with Matthew's motion
arguments

KEY PROFESSIONAL WITNESS TESTIMONY

Danielle Smith, LMHCA (License #MC61294206)
May 1, 2025 Session Documentation:

"Client called stepmom, 'mom' throughout our session."

died."

Critical Professional Failures:

e Documented violations without correction - Should have redirected inappropriate
terminology

¢ Excluded legal parent - Violated joint decision-making requirements

¢ Enabled parental alienation - Allowed extreme maternal demonization without

intervention

¢ Failed to report - Continued sessions despite observing court order violations

"Client did sand tray with clinician and created a story/scene where the mom was bad and




LEGAL FRAMEWORK: CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONS

Federal Criminal Elements (18 U.S.C. § 241)

e Conspiracy: Matthew + Licensed Providers + Stepmother
¢ Against Rights: Parental rights under 14th Amendment
e Under Color of Law: Licensed professional authority

e Pattern: 80+ days of systematic violations

Civil Rights Violations (42 U.S.C. § 1983)

e State Action: Licensed providers acting under color of authority
¢ Constitutional Rights: Due process + parental rights deprivation
e Systematic Pattern: Institutional conspiracy spanning months

¢ Government Recognition: DCYF referred to Department of Health for investigation

MANUFACTURED vs. ORGANIC EVIDENCE

BEFORE Exclusion DURING 80-Day Exclusion MANIPULATION INDICATORS

Normal attachment to mother "No more spanks or yelling" Emerges only during controlled period
No abuse allegations "Mom called her bad" Perfect alignment with legal strategy
Child "cries when at dad's" "Likes being at dad's" Contradicts previous observations
Normal therapeutic progress Calls stepmother "mom" Direct court order violation enabled

Conclusion: Licensed professional documented systematic manipulation while facilitating
constitutional violations rather than protecting child welfare.



SMOKING GUN #2 - REPETITIOUS LITIGATION

SIDE-BY-SIDE: 2020 vs 2025 IDENTICAL STRATEGY

2020 MOTION (September 2020)

Attorney: Margaret R. Bender, WSBA #11948
Court: King County Superior Court
Result: DENIED + $8,500 SANCTIONS

Key Allegations:

e Mental health fitness concerns

¢ Substance abuse claims

¢ Child endangerment allegations

¢ Emergency custody transfer requested

e Sole decision-making authority sought

2025 MOTION (June 2025)

Attorney: Camdyn Joiner (for Matthew)
Court: Same - King County Superior Court
Status: IDENTICAL LANGUAGE AND STRATEGY

Recycled Allegations:

¢ "Mentally sound to care for them" (same mental health attack)
o "History of threatening self-harm" (same substance concerns)

e "Children will be safe in her care" (same endangerment claims)
¢ Emergency custody transfer requested (same relief)

e Unilateral decision-making asserted (same authority grab)

COURT PRECEDENT: $8,500 SANCTIONS ESTABLISHED

Original Finding: 2020 motion was frivolous litigation
Sanction Purpose: Deter repetitive filing of baseless motions
Current Status: Deterrent failed - identical strategy refiled

Enhanced Sanctions Justification

e Pattern Recognition: 5 years of escalating frivolous litigation
e Contempt Violation: Now filing while actively violating court orders
¢ Professional Conspiracy: Licensed providers enabling constitutional violations

¢ Institutional Abuse: Systematic weaponization of legal/therapeutic systems

Recommended Enhanced Sanctions: $25,000+ (3x 2020 baseline for
pattern + contempt)






SMOKING GUN #3 - COURT ORDER VIOLATIONS

MATHEMATICAL CERTAINTY: 11X VIOLATION

Court Standard: Children should not be away from mother "more than one
week"
Current Reality: 80 consecutive days of separation
Mathematical Violation: 80 days + 7 days = 11.4x excess

No Interpretation Required: Pure mathematical contempt with daily
accumulation

TIMELINE PRECISION

e April 4, 2025: Last contact with mother
e June 23, 2025: Hearing date
e Total Separation: 80 days of deliberate violation

¢ Court Standard: 7 days maximum per judicial finding

GAL AUTHORITY SYSTEMATICALLY IGNORED

MATTHEW JOLLY'S COURT-APPOINTED REQUIREMENTS

Professional Status: Guardian ad Litem, WSBA #23167
Court Authority: Recommendations adopted into final orders
Joint Decision-Making Mandate: Both parents required for major decisions

Specific Violations:

e Healthcare Decisions: Therapy appointments without joint consultation
e Educational Access: Mother excluded from school-related decisions
e Provider Relationships: Unilateral control of therapeutic relationships

e Major Medical: Complete exclusion from children's medical care

PROFESSIONAL WITNESS TO VIOLATIONS

Third-Party Recognition: Dawson Place Assessment Center
Cancellation Reason: "Parenting Plan not being followed in Joint Decision Making"

Official Statement: "They need both parents to have all the information and agree together

Independent Validation: External provider confirms systematic exclusion violates court
requirements

CONTEMPT ELEMENTS ESTABLISHED




1. CLEAR COURT ORDER

e Judge Rampersad's "one week" finding
e Matthew Jolly's joint decision-making requirements

e Final Parenting Plan Section 14 (Monikers provision)
2. KNOWLEDGE OF ORDER

e Both parties present when orders issued
e Written court documents provided to parties

e GAL requirements communicated to both parents

3. WILLFUL VIOLATION

e 80-day pattern demonstrates intent
e Professional conspiracy shows systematic planning

e False authority claims to exclude legal parent
4. SUBSTANTIAL NON-COMPLIANCE

e Complete exclusion across all decision categories
e 11x excess of court standard

¢ Licensed providers documenting violations while facilitating them



STRATEGIC OPTIONS & TACTICS

PRIMARY STRATEGY: INSTITUTIONAL CONSPIRACY FRAMEWORK

Opening Statement Theme

"Your Honor, this isn't about whether a 6-year-old was disciplined. This is about 80 days
of systematic parental exclusion designed to manufacture evidence for legal proceedings.
When licensed professionals exclude a legal parent, ignore court-appointed GAL authority,
and document coached responses as 'therapeutic observations,' they've created
institutional conspiracy to violate constitutional rights."

Evidence Presentation Order

1. Timeline demonstration - Visual progression of manipulation

2. Professional witness testimony - Licensed provider documentation
2
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Mathematical violation - 80 days vs 7-day standard

. Government validation - DCYF investigation confirms misconduct

Relief Requested (Priority Order)

1. Emergency custody restoration within 24 hours

2. Professional accountability through licensing complaints
B
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. Federal investigation referral for civil rights violations

Enhanced sanctions for institutional conspiracy

BACKUP STRATEGY: REPETITIOUS LITIGATION FOCUS

If Constitutional Framework Meets Resistance

Shift to: Historical pattern of frivolous litigation
Evidence: Side-by-side 2020 vs 2025 comparison
Precedent: $8,500 sanctions for identical strategy
Enhancement: Pattern justifies increased consequences

Simplified Argument

"Your Honor, this court denied this exact motion in 2020 and awarded $8,500 sanctions.
Defendant now refiles identical language while violating court orders. Enhanced sanctions
are warranted for pattern abuse."

COUNTER-ARGUMENT ANTICIPATION




Expected Defense Strategies
1. "Emergency Justified" Argument

e Counter: 8-day delay between separation and filing proves non-emergency
e Evidence: Police found "no crime occurred" on April 4th

¢ Response: Manufactured emergency to justify pre-planned separation
2. "Child Safety Concerns"” Argument

¢ Counter: Licensed professionals facilitating violations, not preventing them
e Evidence: Therapy notes show systematic manipulation, not protection

e Response: Institutional conspiracy endangers children more than alleged concerns
3. "Different from 2020" Argument

e Counter: Identical allegations using same strategy framework
e Evidence: Line-by-line comparison shows literal repetition

e Response: Escalation from frivolous filing to active court violations
4. "Technical Compliance" Argument

e Counter: Mathematical violation requires no interpretation
e Evidence: 80 days vs 7 days = objective contempt

e Response: Systematic pattern demonstrates willful violation

TACTICAL FLEXIBILITY

Real-Time Adaptation Options
If Judge Focuses on Child Statements:

e Pivot to manipulation timeline
e Emphasize professional conspiracy

e Show statistical impossibility of organic responses
If Judge Questions Federal Framework:

e Focus on repetitious litigation precedent
e Emphasize mathematical contempt certainty

e Request enhanced sanctions within state jurisdiction
If Judge Seeks Immediate Relief:

e Lead with 80-day violation
e Emphasize daily accumulation of harm

e Request emergency custody within 24 hours




If Judge Prefers Procedural Approach:

e Focus on GAL authority violations
e Emphasize professional standards breached

e Request contempt findings with sanctions



SOURCE EVIDENCE LOCATIONS

PRIMARY EVIDENCE FILES

1. MANTPULATION EVIDENCE TIMELINE

Source: Compiled analysis of therapy session notes, court orders, and professional licensing
violations
Key Evidence:

e May 1, 2025 Danielle Smith LMHCA session documentation
e Professional licensing violations (License #MC61294206)
e DCYF investigation referral to Department of Health

e Timeline showing 80-day controlled environment producing coached responses

2. 2020 vs 2025 REPETITIOUS LITIGATION COMPARISON

Source: King County Superior Court records and attorney filings comparison
Key Evidence:

e September 2020 Margaret Bender motion (WSBA #11948)
e Court denial and $8,500 sanctions award
e June 2025 Camdyn Joiner motion showing identical language

e Line-by-line comparison demonstrating frivolous refiling

3. MAY 1, 2025 THERAPY SESSION DOCUMENTATION

Source: Larch Counseling PLLC session notes obtained through discovery
Key Evidence:

e Licensed therapist Danielle Smith LMHCA professional observations
e Direct quotes: "Client called stepmom, 'mom' throughout our session"
e Court order violations (Final Parenting Plan Section 14)

¢ Professional failure to redirect inappropriate terminology

4. GAL AUTHORITY VIOLATIONS DOCUMENTATION

Source: Court-appointed Guardian ad Litem requirements and third-party provider
confirmations
Key Evidence:

e Matthew Jolly GAL joint decision-making mandate (WSBA #23167)
e Dawson Place Assessment Center cancellation due to parenting plan violations

e Official statement: "They need both parents to have all the information and agree together"




e Systematic exclusion of legal parent from major decisions

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

5. JUDGE RAMPERSAD'S COURT FINDINGS

Source: King County Superior Court Case 20-3-03830-3 SEA
Key Evidence:

e Supplemental Findings and Conclusions dated June 25, 2024
e Explicit finding: "Children should not be away from their mother for more than a week"
e Court determination that separation periods of one week "may be too long"

e Mathematical violation: 80 days vs 7-day standard = 11x excess

6. HISTORICAL COURT SANCTIONS PRECEDENT

Source: King County Superior Court records from 2020 proceedings
Key Evidence:

e September 23, 2020 E-FILED Margaret Bender Parenting Plan Proposal
e Court denial of motion with frivolous litigation finding
e $8,500 attorney fees sanction award to Veronika

¢ Identical strategy now refiled while violating court orders

PROFESSIONAL LICENSING VERIFICATION

Licensed Mental Health Counselor

Provider: Danielle Smith, LMHCA

License Number: MC61294206

Verification: Washington State Department of Health provider lookup
Facility: Larch Counseling PLLC

Guardian ad Litem

Provider: Matthew Jolly

License Number: WSBA #23167

Verification: Washington State Bar Association member directory
Authority: Court-appointed with adopted recommendations

GOVERNMENT INVESTIGATION DOCUMENTATION

DCYF Investigation Reference



Agency: Washington State Department of Children, Youth & Families

Date: May 27, 2025

Official Response: "Your grievance would best be handled by the Department of Health"
Status: Active professional misconduct investigation

Court Findings Source

Document: Supplemental Findings and Conclusions

Judge: Hon. E. Rania Rampersad

Date: June 25, 2024

Court: King County Superior Court Case 20-3-03830-3 SEA

Key Quote: "Children should not be away from their mother for more than a week"



DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY

All supporting evidence, court records, therapy session notes, professional licensing

documentation, and government investigation correspondence are available for
immediate transmission upon request.

Contact for additional documentation: Available through current legal team coordination



CASE COORDINATION

Attorney Contact Information

Elizabeth Stowe, Enright Law APC
Hearing Representation: June 23, 2025 via Zoom
Additional Scope: DVPO motion response before July 11, 2025

Critical Dates

e April 4, 2025: Last mother-child contact (Day 0)

e May 1, 2025: Therapy manipulation documented (Day 28)
e June 23, 2025: Emergency hearing (Day 80)

e July 11, 2025: DVPO expiration deadline

Parallel Case Management

e Appeals Case 881761: Brief deadline verification required
¢ Protection Order 25-2-11308-6: Response due before July 11
¢ Family Court 20-3-03830-3: June 23 temporary orders hearing

This hearing package provides complete legal framework with properly cited source
evidence for immediate attorney use and courtroom presentation.



